25X1

25X1

' < Approved For Release 2008/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-01065A000600020085-7

. P (A%D b1 i

ADDRESS OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS,TO - l a’ bLh ﬁt I -
THE DIRECTOR OF

PSYCHOLOGICAL STRATEGY BOARD SECURITY INFURMATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

25X1

INSC review completed.|

Approved For Release 2008/03/04 : CIA:RDP80-O1065A000600020085-7

PSYCHOLOGICAL STRATEGY BOARD -
WASHINGTON

MAY 22 1952

MEMORANDUM FOR MEMBERS OF THE PSYCHOLOGICAL STRATEGY BOARD

TOs General Walter Bedell Smith
Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT s Contracts

I am stteching a copy of a memorandum from the
Chairman of our LENAP Committee, on which you are repre-
sented . The Chairmen reports that
the Committee is in agreement that all Departments and
Agencies of the Government concerned with offshore pro-
curement should make strong efforts to immediately place

or to finalize orders

L

I think that the reasons for the Committee's action

are adequately explained in the attachment to the Chairman's
memorandum and I would be most grateful if your Agency would
take whatever actlon that may be feasible in carrying out

this recommendation.

If you feel that it would be desirable to discuss
this matter with the other members of the Board, I suggest

that we take it up at our next luncheon.
25X1

Director

A anrnh
Att25x?ents.

memo dated 5/13/52
memo dated 5/16/52

25X1

80607
£/



